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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: TuesdaY, 1 5 January 2019 4:24 PM

To: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong';SUR

Subject RE: Pls advise for market value for motorcycle : FBLB448C ( STOLEN ON 14.12.201 8 )

; Sompo ref : CMTD1805596

Dear Pau Loong,

The market value of FBL 8448C is $8K-$9K (Estimated) as at Dec 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pa uLoong.C nof, Osom po.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 10:10 AM

Subject: Pls advise for market value for motorcycle : FBL8448C ( STOLEN ON 14.12.2018 ) ; Sompo ref :

cMTD1805596
lmportance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we would appreciate your assistance to provide the pre-theft market value for the

motorcycle, FBL8448C, thank You.

ve}{tcle, F,ETslt$',
Vehicl* Reg [rlo.

fha*si* Flo.

Engin* tlo.

Vehicle htake & Model
erJTo*n:gn
TypE tf Eodlr

Year *f Regi*trsilion
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Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong



Claims Division

D:6329 5217 lT: Q4F1 6555 | F:6221 3147

lnnov€.tion ler Wellbeing

SUMfPil
Sompo lnsurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.iom.sq I Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submissionl & Product Purchase2 via Sompo 5G

Dawnload now @
lForTravel, personalAccident & Home lnsurance | 2 ForTravel, PersonalAccident, Home & Private Motor lnsurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.

lf you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
privacy policy Notice: Sompo lnsurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes

stated in our privacy policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalfl. Please click here for

our Privacy Policy.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:

lmportance:

Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Tuesday, 15 January 2019 10:10 AM
Pls advise for market value for motorcycle : FBLB448C ( SIOLEN ON 14.12.2018)

Sompo ref :CMTD1805596

High

8K-qK

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we would appreciate your assistance to provide the pre-theft market value for the
motorcycle, FBL8448C, thank you.

VEHICLE DETAILS

Vehicle Reg $lo.

Chassis No.

Engine No.

Vehicle Make & Msdel
Ccffonnage
Type of Body

Year sf Registnation

Seating Capacity {including driver}

FBL844SC

Ml-t3uGs740G0038366

ffiESr0?35806
YAMAHA SNIPER T150

15010

MO?SRCVCLE

28r7
7

Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong
Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F:6221 3147

wffi*@
Sompo lnsurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www. som po. com. sg I Facebook: www.facebook. com/Som poSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submissionl & Product Purchase2 via Sompo 5G

ffinwnlcad now ff
1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home lnsu ra nce | 2 For Travel, Persona I Accident, Home & Private Motor lnsu rance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.

lf you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.


